Brandie Meredith

Orlando, FL 32832 brandiems723@yahoo.com +1 317 332 5842

Driven Registered Nurse with 11 years of experience caring for patients within long-term care and hospital setting. Smoothly delivering comprehensive patient care and delegate tasks according to patient needs and personnel skill sets. Dedicated to providing top-quality care within a multidisciplinary team environment.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

RN

Elite body sculpture - Orlando, FL October 2021 to Present

assist surgeon in o.r. during cosmetic procedures, provide pre and post op patient care

Rn/wound Nurse

River Pointe health campus - Evansville, IN July 2018 to Present

Provide skilled nursing care to post-acute care patients as well as long-term care patients. Also provided wound care assessment, documentation and treatment on weekly basis.

RN

Deaconess Hospital - Evansville, IN December 2020 to October 2021

Provide skilled nursing care to medical-surgical patients on multiple units throughout hospital.

Director of Nursing

EVERGREEN CROSSING - Indianapolis, IN May 2015 to July 2018

Oversaw care of post-acute care patients, complied with state nursing regulations, facility nurse preventionist, in charge of staff development, trainings and in-services, and collaborated with inter-disciplinary team.

Education

BACHELOR'S

CHAMBERLAIN UNIVERSITY OF SCHOOL OF NURSING

September 2020 to Present

ASSOCIATE'S

MEDTECH COLLEGE - Indianapolis, IN

Skills

- EPIC EMR
- Wound care
- Medication administration
- I.V. placement
- Strong communication skills
- Work effectively with doctors and other nurses
- Nursing
- Acute Care
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Hospital Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Patient Care
- Patient Monitoring
- Caregiving

Certifications and Licenses

RN

BLS Certification